

Form VAT-G14

[See rule 69(2)]

Entitlement Certificate under rule 69 of the Haryana Value Added Tax Rules, 2003

Entitlement Certificate No. _____

1. It is hereby certified that the industrial unit in the name and style of M/s _____ situated at _____ (place) having TIN _____ Haryana Value Added Tax Act, 2003 and holding exemption certificate number _____ dated _____ under rule ~~28(A)~~ / ~~28(B)~~ of the 1975 Rules is entitled to tax deferment in accordance with the provisions of rule 69 of the Haryana Value Added Tax Rules, 2003, for the period from 01.04.2003 to _____ subject to renewal from year to year.
2. This certificate shall be deemed to have been cancelled from the date on which cumulative as deferment of the industrial unit first exceeds Rs. _____
3. Subject to the provision of rule 69 of the Haryana Value Added Tax Rules 2003 this certificate is valid for the period:

Form to Date of renewal
Quantum/Extent of tax deferment
Signature of the Issuing authority

Signature, name and status of the holder /authorized Signatory of the unit

1 st year -30th June
2nd year-30th June

4. In case of cancellation /withdrawal of the entitlement certificate, the unit shall be liable to make payment of tax benefit availed of by it in accordance with the provisions of rule 69 of the Haryana Value Added Tax Rules, 2003 and rule ~~28-A~~/~~28-B~~ of 1975 Rules.
5. This certificate is entered at serial number _____ page number _____ of the register in Form VAT-G16(Part1).

Signature of the Deputy Excise and Taxation Commissioner

Date of issue-----

Name -----

Place -----

District-----

Comment [p1]: Strike out whichever is not applicable

Comment [p2]: Strike out whichever is not applicable

Comment [p3]: Strike out whichever is not applicable

Comment [p4]: Strike out whichever is not applicable